
 

 

 

Office of Environmental Sustainability, 
Environmental Protection Agency, 
P.O. Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
Co.Wexford.  

18th November 2024 

 

RE: Enfield Broiler Breeders, Licence application Reg. No. P1214-01 

Time extension 

 
To Sir/Madam, 
 
I refer to your recent correspondence dated 15.11.24 regarding our above applicant   
 
We hereby consent to the extension request until 03 March 2025 and would ask that E.P.A do as 
best they can to process the application and come back to us with any queries in the interim.  
 
 
If you have any queries please contact us. 
 
Yours Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Ricky Roycroft - BSc Agri.Bus. (Hons.) 
 
023-8849000 / 087 2804202 
 
 
 


